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September 28, 1982

Kevin Mettin/Tulsa
McDonald Douglas Company
200 N. Memorial Drive
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74117

Dear Kevin,

I enjoyed talking with you today and it certainly
sounds like a most interesting program you will be
undertaking in developing a aerospace museum in the state
of Oklahoma.

As I mentioned there were at least 3 C-47 installed on
EDO's 78-29400 floats. As I mentioned we have numerous
photographs of the aircraft on floats along with alot of
good 1l6mm movie footage.

I am including herewith a black and white photo of this
aircraft. The only set of amphibious floats that I currently
know of are in the possession of a salvage company called:

Bryon Salvage Co.

3400 Lover Lane

Dallas, Texas 75223

(214) 361-7432

The last time I spoke to them was approximately two years
ago and they had at that time 1 set for sale at the price of
$10,000.00.

I hope that this will assist with your search for the
amphibious float.
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September 28, 1982

Kevin Mettin/Tulsa
McDonald Douglas Company
200 N. Memorial Drive
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74117

Dear Kevin,

I enjoyed talking with you today and it certainly
sounds like a most interesting program you will be
undertaking in developing a aerospace museum in the state
of Oklahoma.

As I mentioned there were at least 3 C-47 installed on
EDO's 78-29400 floats. As I mentioned we have numerous
photographs of the aircraft on floats along with alot of
good 16mm movie footage.

I am including herewith a black and white photo of this
aircraft. The only set of amphibious floats that I currently
know of are in the possession of a salvage company called:

Bryon Salvage Co.

3400 Lover Lane

Dallas, Texas 75223

(214) 361-7432

The last time I spoke to them was approximately two years

ago and they had at that time 1 set for sale at the price of
$10,000.00.

I hope that this will assist with your search for the
amphibious float.
S%pgengly yours,
1" NEZAT

713! Frey
Vice President!
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